

सत्यमेव जयते

Government of India Ministry of MSME

Brief Industrial Profile Of District ALIGARH



सूक्ष्म, लघु एवं मध्यम उद्यम MICRO, SMALL & MEDIUM ENTERPRISES

MSME-Development Institute, Agra

(Ministry of Micro, Small & Medium Enterprises, Govt. of India) 34, Industrial Estate, Nunhai, AGRA - 282006 Phone 0562-2280879 Fax: 0562-2280882

Website- www.msmediagra.gov.in e-mail: msmedi-agra@dcmsme.gov.in

Contents

S. No.	Topic	Page No.
1.	General Characteristics of the District	
1.1	Location & Geographical Area	3
1.2	Topography	3-4
1.3	Availability of Minerals	4
1.4	Forest	4
1.5	Administrative set up	4
2.	District at a glance	5-7
2.1	Existing Status of Industrial Area in the District	8
3.	Industrial Scenario of District	
3.1(I)	Industry at a Glance (2011-2012)	8
3.1(II&III)	Industry at a Glance (2012-2013 & 2013-2014)	9
3.2	Year Wise Trend of Units Registered	10
3.3 (I)	Details Of Existing Micro & Small Enterprises & Artisan Units In the District(2011-2012)	11
3.3 (II)	Details Of Existing Micro & Small Enterprises & Artisan Units In the District(2012-2013)	12
3.3 (III)	Details Of Existing Micro & Small Enterprises & Artisan Units In the District(2013-2014)	13
3.4	Large Scale Industries / Public Sector undertakings	14
3.5	Major Exportable Item	15
3.6	Growth Trend	15
3.7	Vendorisation / Ancillarisation of the Industry	15
3.8	Medium Scale Enterprises	15
3.8.1	List of Medium Scale Enterprises	15
3.8.2	Major Exportable Item	15
3.9	Service Enterprises	15
3.9.1	Potentials areas for service industry	15
3.10	Potential for new MSMEs	15
4.	Existing Clusters of Micro & Small Enterprise	
4.1	Detail of Major Clusters	16
4.1.1	Manufacturing Sector	16
4.1.2	Service Sector	16
4.2.1	Locks &Hardware cluster	16
4.2.2	Flour Mill cluster	17
5.	General issues raised by Industrial Associations	17
6	Prospects of training Programmes during 2014-15	18
7.	Action plan for MSME Schemes during 2014-15	18
8.	Steps to set up MSMEs	19

Brief Industrial Profile of Aligarh District

1. General Characteristics of the District

1.1 Location & Geographical Area.

The Aligarh district of UP has a total area of 3700.4 Sq.Km. District lies on the plane of rivers Ganga and Yamuna. The prestigious Aligarh Muslim University is situated in at Aligarh. Aligarh is in administrative district of UP. The district is situated towards the south-east of Delhi. Its shares the common boundary with bulandshahar in North Etah in east and Mathura in West and Hathras (Mahamayanagar) in South.

Aligarh till 18 century was known by the name of kol or Koli but when British occupied the land in September 1803 the present district came into existence. Presently Aligarh tehsil is also known as Kol. About 1/3 population is Muslims and it's famous for Aligarh Muslim university, where students from all the part of world, particularly form Muslims countries come for learning.

It is situated 130 Km. from Delhi on GT Road and take 3 hours by bus from Agra and from New Delhi. Tourists come to Aligarh to visit Jama Masjid and Aligarh fort.

Locks and Hardware are manufactured in Aligarh District. The locks of Aligarh are so famous that by it is also known as TALA NAGARI. The district even exports Meat and hardware items to different countries of the world.

1.2 Topography

Aligarh district is a part of Central Ganga Plain of the state covering an area of 3700.4 Sq.km. The district is bounded by river Ganga in the west and the river Yamuna in the east. The entire district falling in Upper- Ganga doab represents flat topography. The irrigation

in the district takes place through Upper-Ganga and Lower Ganga Canal network system and tubewells. About 85% of the district area is under active cultivation. About 79% area of net sown area (398600) is irrigated both by surface water (Upper Ganga& lower Ganga Canal network system) and ground water through shallow and moderately deep tubewells. Basic Information ALIGARH DISTRICT of surface water irrigation is 15% while that of ground water is 85%. The economy of the district mainly depends upon Agriculture the district receives a normal rainfall of 708 mm with 46 rainy days experiences sub-tropical climate. The district is mainly drained by river Ganga & Yamuna and their tributaries. Karwan, Sirsa & Sengar are important.

1.3 Availability of Minerals.

There is no mineral is available in Aligarh District.

1.4 FOREST

Total 2577 hectare area is covered under forest, out of total area of 371261 hectare

1.5 Administrative set up.

There are 5 Tehsils or sub-division and 1210 revenue villages in the district. Aligarh consist 122 panchayat samiti, 2 Nagar Palika and 853 gram panchayat. It is under mahanagar criteria.

2. DISTRICT AT A GLANCE

(B) A i) iii iii iii iii iii iii iii v	Geographical Data Description Description	2011 2013-14 2013-14 2013-14 2013-14 2013-14 2013-14 2013-14	Sq.K.M. No. No	27.30 N 79.61 E 3650 5 5 0 250 122
(A) G i) ii iii (B) A i) iii iii iii iii v v	Latitude i) Longitude ii) Geographical Area Administrative Units i) Sub divisions ii) Tehsils iii) Sub-Tehsil iv) Patwar Circle i) Panchayat Simitis ii) Nagar nigam ii) Nagar Palika	2013-14 2013-14 2013-14 2013-14 2013-14 2013-14	No. No No No No No No No No No	79.61 E 3650 5 5 0 250 122
(B) A i) iii iii iii iii iii iii iii v v	Latitude i) Longitude ii) Geographical Area Administrative Units i) Sub divisions ii) Tehsils iii) Sub-Tehsil iv) Patwar Circle i) Panchayat Simitis ii) Nagar nigam ii) Nagar Palika	2013-14 2013-14 2013-14 2013-14 2013-14 2013-14	No. No No No No No No No No No	79.61 E 3650 5 5 0 250 122
(B) A i) ii ii ii ii iv v	Longitude ii) Geographical Area Administrative Units i) Sub divisions ii) Tehsils iii) Sub-Tehsil v) Patwar Circle i) Panchayat Simitis ii) Nagar nigam ii) Nagar Palika	2013-14 2013-14 2013-14 2013-14 2013-14 2013-14	No. No No No No No No No No No	79.61 E 3650 5 5 0 250 122
(B) A i) ii iii iv v)	ii) Geographical Area Administrative Units Sub divisions I) Tehsils Ii) Sub-Tehsil Iv) Patwar Circle I) Panchayat Simitis Ii) Nagar nigam Iii) Nagar Palika	2013-14 2013-14 2013-14 2013-14 2013-14 2013-14	No. No No No No No No No No No	3650 5 5 0 250 122
(B) A i) ii iii iv v)	ii) Geographical Area Administrative Units Sub divisions I) Tehsils Ii) Sub-Tehsil Iv) Patwar Circle I) Panchayat Simitis Ii) Nagar nigam Iii) Nagar Palika	2013-14 2013-14 2013-14 2013-14 2013-14 2013-14	No. No No No No No No No No No	5 5 0 250 122
(B) A i) iii iii iv v)	Administrative Units O Sub divisions O Tehsils O Sub-Tehsil O Patwar Circle O Panchayat Simitis O Pagar nigam O Nagar Palika	2013-14 2013-14 2013-14 2013-14 2013-14 2013-14	No. No No No No No No No No No	5 0 250 122
iii iii iv v	i) Tehsils ii) Sub-Tehsil v) Patwar Circle j) Panchayat Simitis i)Nagar nigam ii) Nagar Palika	2013-14 2013-14 2013-14 2013-14 2013-14 2013-14	No No No No	5 0 250 122
iii iv v	ii) Sub-Tehsil v) Patwar Circle f) Panchayat Simitis i)Nagar nigam ii) Nagar Palika	2013-14 2013-14 2013-14 2013-14 2013-14	No No No No	0 250 122 1
iv v	v) Patwar Circle) Panchayat Simitis i)Nagar nigam ii) Nagar Palika	2013-14 2013-14 2013-14 2013-14	No No No	250 122 1
v)) Panchayat Simitis i)Nagar nigam ii) Nagar Palika	2013-14 2013-14 2013-14	No No	122
	i)Nagar nigam ii) Nagar Palika	2013-14 2013-14	No	1
Vi	ii) Nagar Palika	2013-14		
V			No	
Vi			110	2
	iii) Gram Panchayats	2013-14	No	853
	i) Revenue villages	2013-14	No	1210
) Assembly Area	2013-14	No	7
2.				
(A) S	ex-wise			
i)) Male	2011	No.	1958536
ii) Female	2011	No	1715313
(B) T	Total Population	2011	No	3673849
3.	-			
A. L	and utilization			
i)) Total Area	2012-13	Hectare	371261
ii) Forest cover	2012-13	"	2577
ii	ii) Non Agriculture Land	2012-13	"	40274
) cultivable Barren land	2012-13	٠.,	5287
4.		I	<u> </u>	
-	i) Forest	2012-13	Hectare	2577
5.		L	<u>. </u>	
	Cattle			
) Cows	2007	Nos.	153953
	Buffaloes	2007	Nos.	841392

iv) Railways i) Length of rail line	B.	Other livestock			
ii) Pigs		i) Goats	2007	Nos.	172196
iii) Poultry 2007 Nos. 203854 iv) Railways iv) Railways iv) Roads (a) National Highway 2012-13 Kms 92 (b) State Highway 2012-13 Kms 102 (c) Main District Highway 2012-13 Kms 96 (d) Other district & Rural Roads 2012-13 Kms 3440 (e) Rural road/ Agriculture Marketing Board Roads (f) Kachacha Road 2012-13 Kms NA (VI) Communication			2007	Nos.	25711
i) Length of rail line			2007	Nos.	203854
V Roads		iv) Railways			
(a) National Highway 2012-13 Kms 92 (b) State Highway 2012-13 Kms 102 (c) Main District Highway 2012-13 Kms 96 (d) Other district & Rural Roads 2012-13 Kms 3440 (e) Rural road/ Agriculture Marketing 2012-13 Kms 44 Board Roads 2012-13 Kms NA (f) Kachacha Road 2012-13 Kms NA (VI) Communication 2013-14 Nos 23024 (b) Post offices 2013-14 Nos 373 (c) Telephone center 2011-12 Nos 6 (d) Density of Telephone 2011-12 No. per Sq. 85.65 (f) PCO Rural 2013-14 No. 481 (g) PCO STD 2013-14 No. NA (h) Mobile 2013-14 No. NA (vII) Public Health (a) Allopathic Hospital No. 18 (b) Beds in Allopathic hospitals No. 135 (c) Ayurvedic Hospitals No		, .	2012-13	Kms	83
(b) State Highway 2012-13 Kms 102 (c) Main District Highway 2012-13 Kms 96 (d) Other district & Rural Roads 2012-13 Kms 3440 (e) Rural road/ Agriculture Marketing Board Roads 2012-13 Kms 44 (f) Kachacha Road 2012-13 Kms NA (VI) Communication 2013-14 Nos 23024 (b) Post offices 2013-14 Nos. 373 (c) Telephone connection 2013-14 Nos. 6 (d) Density of Telephone 2011-12 Nos./1000 0.06 (e) Density of Telephone 2011-12 No. per Sq. 85.65 KM. (f) PCO Rural 2013-14 No. NA (f) PCO Rural 2013-14 No. NA (vI) Public Health 2013-14 No. NA (vII) Public Health 2013-14 No. 18 (b) Beds in Allopathic hospitals No. 25 (d) Beds in Ayurvedic hospitals No. 135 (e)		,			
(c) Main District Highway (d) Other district & Rural Roads (e) Rural road/ Agriculture Marketing Board Roads (f) Kachacha Road (f) Kachacha Road (g) Post offices (g) Telephone center (g) Density of Telephone (e) Density of Telephone (e) Density of Telephone (f) Post Offices (g) Poo STD (h) Mobile (g) PCO STD (h) Mobile (a) Allopathic Hospital (b) Beds in Allopathic hospitals (c) Ayurvedic Hospital (d) Beds in Ayurvedic hospitals (e) Unani hospitals (e) Unani hospitals (e) Unani hospitals (f) Communication (2012-13 Kms Ams A44 2012-13 Kms Ams A44 Ans Ans A44 Ans Ans Ans Ans Ans Ans Ans Ans Ans An		(a) National Highway	2012-13	Kms	
(d) Other district & Rural Roads 2012-13 Kms 3440 (e) Rural road/ Agriculture Marketing 2012-13 Kms 44 Board Roads 2012-13 Kms NA (f) Kachacha Road 2012-13 Kms NA (VI) Communication 2013-14 Nos 23024 (b) Post offices 2013-14 Nos. 373 (c) Telephone center 2011-12 Nos./1000 0.06 (e) Density of Telephone 2011-12 Nos./1000 0.06 (e) Density of Telephone 2011-12 No. per Sq. 85.65 KM. Km. Km. (f) PCO Rural 2013-14 No. NA (f) PCO Rural 2013-14 No. NA (f) Mobile 2013-14 No. NA (VII) Public Health No. 18 (a) Allopathic Hospital No. 25 (b) Beds in Allopathic hospitals No. 135 (c) Ayurvedic Hospitals No. No. (d) Beds in Ayurvedic hospitals			2012-13	Kms	
(e) Rural road/ Agriculture Marketing Board Roads (f) Kachacha Road (VI) Communication (a) Telephone connection (b) Post offices (c) Telephone center (d) Density of Telephone (e) Density of Telephone (e) Density of Telephone (e) Density of Telephone (e) Density of Telephone (f) PCO Rural (g) PCO STD (h) Mobile (a) Allopathic Hospital (b) Beds in Allopathic hospitals (c) Ayurvedic Hospitals (e) Unani hospitals (e) Unani hospitals (c) Communication (2012-13 Kms NA (Nos 2012-14 Nos 2013-14 Nos 2013-14 Nos 2011-12 Nos./1000 person (e) Density of Telephone 2011-12 Nos. per Sq. KM. (85.65 KM. (9) PCO STD (18) Nos 2013-14 Nos Nos 2013-14 Nos Nos 21348 Nos 2135 Nos 2136 Nos 2136 Nos 2137 Nos 213			.		96
Board Roads (f) Kachacha Road 2012-13 Kms NA		()	2012-13	Kms	
(f) Kachacha Road 2012-13 Kms NA (VI) Communication 2013-14 Nos 23024 (b) Post offices 2013-14 Nos. 373 (c) Telephone center 2011-12 Nos. 6 (d) Density of Telephone 2011-12 Nos./1000 0.06 person Person 85.65 KM. (f) PCO Rural 2013-14 No. NA (h) Mobile 2013-14 No. NA (VII) Public Health 2013-14 No. NA (b) Beds in Allopathic hospitals No. 3148 (c) Ayurvedic Hospital No. 25 (d) Beds in Ayurvedic hospitals No. 135 (e) Unani hospitals No. 3 (e) Unani hospitals No. 3			2012-13	Kms	44
(a) Telephone connection 2013-14 Nos 23024 (b) Post offices 2013-14 Nos. 373 (c) Telephone center 2011-12 Nos. 6 (d) Density of Telephone 2011-12 Nos./1000 0.06 person e) Density of Telephone 2011-12 No. per Sq. 85.65 KM. KM. KM. KM. (f) PCO Rural 2013-14 No. NA (h) Mobile 2013-14 No. NA (VII) Public Health Vo. 18 (a) Allopathic Hospital No. 18 (b) Beds in Allopathic hospitals No. 3148 (c) Ayurvedic Hospital No. 25 (d) Beds in Ayurvedic hospitals No. 135 (e) Unani hospitals No. 3		(f) Kachacha Road	2012-13	Kms	NA
(b) Post offices (c) Telephone center (d) Density of Telephone (e) Density of Telephone (e) Density of Telephone (e) Density of Telephone (f) PCO Rural (g) PCO STD (h) Mobile (a) Allopathic Hospital (b) Beds in Allopathic hospitals (c) Ayurvedic Hospitals (e) Unani hospitals (f) PCO Rural (c) Ayurvedic hospitals (e) Unani hospitals (f) PCO Rural (c) Ayurvedic hospitals (d) Beds in Ayurvedic hospitals (e) Unani hospitals (f) PCO Rural (c) Ayurvedic hospitals (d) Beds in Ayurvedic hospitals (e) Unani hospitals (f) PCO Rural (f) PCO Rural (f) PCO Rural (g) PCO STD (h) No. (h) No		(VI) Communication			
(c) Telephone center 2011-12 Nos. 6 (d) Density of Telephone 2011-12 Nos./1000 person 0.06 (e) Density of Telephone 2011-12 No. per Sq. KM. 85.65 (f) PCO Rural 2013-14 No. 481 (g) PCO STD 2013-14 No. NA (h) Mobile 2013-14 No. NA (VII) Public Health 2013-14 No. 18 (b) Beds in Allopathic hospitals No. 3148 (c) Ayurvedic Hospital No. 25 (d) Beds in Ayurvedic hospitals No. 135 (e) Unani hospitals No. 3 (e) Unani hospitals No. 3		· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	2013-14	Nos	
(d)Density of Telephone 2011-12 Nos./1000 person 0.06 (e) Density of Telephone 2011-12 No. per Sq. KM. 85.65 KM. (f) PCO Rural 2013-14 No. 481 (g) PCO STD 2013-14 No. NA (h) Mobile 2013-14 No. NA (VII) Public Health 2013-14 No. 18 (b) Beds in Allopathic hospitals No. 3148 (c) Ayurvedic Hospital No. 25 (d) Beds in Ayurvedic hospitals No. 135 (e) Unani hospitals No. 3 (a) Committee in the literature 13		(b) Post offices	2013-14	Nos.	373
(e) Density of Telephone 2011-12 No. per Sq. KM. (f) PCO Rural 2013-14 No. 481 (g) PCO STD 2013-14 No. NA (h) Mobile 2013-14 No. NA (VII) Public Health 2013-14 No. 18 (a) Allopathic Hospital 2013-14 No. 18 (b) Beds in Allopathic hospitals No. 3148 (c) Ayurvedic Hospital No. 25 (d) Beds in Ayurvedic hospitals No. 315 (e) Unani hospitals No. 316		(c) Telephone center	2011-12	Nos.	6
(e) Density of Telephone 2011-12 No. per Sq. KM. 85.65 (f) PCO Rural 2013-14 No. 481 (g) PCO STD 2013-14 No. NA (h) Mobile 2013-14 No. NA (VII) Public Health 2013-14 No. 18 (b) Beds in Allopathic Hospitals No. 3148 (c) Ayurvedic Hospital No. 25 (d) Beds in Ayurvedic hospitals No. 135 (e) Unani hospitals No. 3 (a) Committee in the late of the properties of the late of the properties of the		(d)Density of Telephone	2011-12		0.06
(g) PCO STD (h) Mobile (a) Allopathic Hospital (b) Beds in Allopathic hospitals (c) Ayurvedic Hospital (d) Beds in Ayurvedic hospitals (e) Unani hospitals (f) Foo Rulia 2013-14 (h) No. No. No. 18 No. 25 No. 135 No. 135		(e) Density of Telephone	2011-12	No. per Sq.	85.65
(h) Mobile (VII) Public Health (a) Allopathic Hospital (b) Beds in Allopathic hospitals (c) Ayurvedic Hospital (d) Beds in Ayurvedic hospitals (e) Unani hospitals (f) Grantin Levi Levi Levi Levi Levi Levi Levi Levi		(f) PCO Rural	2013-14	No.	481
(VII) Public Health (a) Allopathic Hospital 2013-14 No. 18 (b) Beds in Allopathic hospitals No. 3148 (c) Ayurvedic Hospital No. 25 (d) Beds in Ayurvedic hospitals No. 135 (e) Unani hospitals No. 136		(g) PCO STD	2013-14	No.	NA
(a) Allopathic Hospital (b) Beds in Allopathic hospitals (c) Ayurvedic Hospital (d) Beds in Ayurvedic hospitals (e) Unani hospitals (f) Generalized and the second se		(h) Mobile	2013-14	No.	NA
(b) Beds in Allopathic hospitals (c) Ayurvedic Hospital No. 25 (d) Beds in Ayurvedic hospitals No. 135 (e) Unani hospitals No. 136		(VII) Public Health			
(c) Ayurvedic Hospital No. (d) Beds in Ayurvedic hospitals No. (e) Unani hospitals No. 3148 No. 135 No. 136		(a) Allopathic Hospital	2013-14	No.	18
(d) Beds in Ayurvedic hospitals (e) Unani hospitals No. 135 No. 136		(b) Beds in Allopathic hospitals		No.	3148
(e) Unani hospitals No. (a) Seas in Figure veste hospitals No. 13		(c) Ayurvedic Hospital		No.	25
(e) Unani hospitals No.		(d) Beds in Ayurvedic hospitals		No.	135
(0.0		(e) Unani hospitals		No.	3
		(f) Community health centers		No.	13

		•	
(g) Primary health centers		No.	35
(h) Dispensaries		No.	NA
(i) Sub Health Centers		No.	19
(j) Private hospitals		No.	NA
(VIII) Banking commercial			
(a) Commercial Bank	2013-14	Nos.	147
(b) rural Bank Products	2013-14	Nos.	64
(c) Co-Operative bank products	2013-14	Nos.	NA
(d) Others Branches	2013-14	Nos.	30
(IX) Education			
(a) Primary school	2013-14	Nos.	2907
(b) Middle schools	2013-14	Nos.	1243
(c) Secondary & senior secondary	2013-14	Nos.	591
schools			
(d) Colleges	2013-14	Nos.	70
(e) Technical University	2013-14	Nos.	2

Source:- District Stat. & Eco. Office, Aligarh

2.1 Existing Status of Industrial Areas in the District ALIGARH

S. No	Name of Ind. Area	Land acquired	Land developed	Prevailing Rate Per	No of Plots	No of allotted	No of Vacant	No. of Units in
•		(In hectare)	(In hectare)	Sqm (In Rs.)		Plots	Plots	Productio n
1	Indl estate Exhibiton ground	14.17	14.17	4000	130, 31 shed	130, 31 shed	NIL	154
2	Indl estate Atrauli	0.73	0.73	1200	28, 10 shed	27, 10 shed	1	10
3	Industrial Estate Jawan	2.5 (In acres)	2.5 (In acres)	1000	38	36	2(Dis puted)	4
4	Industrial Estate Khair	2.5 (In acres)	2.5 (In acres)	800	40	40	0	0
5	Tala Nagari Sector 1	69.55	69.55	3800	871	860	3+(8 Litiga tion)	331
6	Tala Nagari Sector 2	53.90	53.90	3800	406	400	1+(5 Litiga tion)	180
7	CDF Indl Area	69.07	69.07	3300	178	139	39	2

Source:-DIC/UPSIDC, Aligarh

3. INDUSTRIAL SCENERIO OF ALIGARH

3.1(I) Industry at a Glance (2011-2012)

Sr No	Head	Unit	Particulars
1.	REGISTERED INDUSTRIAL UNIT/EM-II ISSUE UNIT	NO.	567
2.	TOTAL INDUSTRIAL UNIT	NO.	567
3.	REGISTERED MEDIUM & LARGE UNIT	NO.	0
4.	ESTIMATED AVG. NO. OF DAILY WORKER EMPLOYED IN SMALL SCALE INDUSTRIES	NO.	5
5.	EMPLOYMENT IN LARGE AND MEDIUM INDUSTRIES	NO.	0
6.	TURNOVER OF MICRO& SMALL SCALE INDUSTRIES	IN LACS	2300
7.	TURNOVER OF MEDIUM & LARGE SCALE INDUSTRIES	IN LACS	0

Source:-DIC, Aligarh

3.1(II) Industry at a Glance (2012-2013)

Sr No	Head	Unit	Particulars
1.	REGISTERED INDUSTRIAL UNIT/EM-II ISSUE UNIT	NO.	517
2.	TOTAL INDUSTRIAL UNIT	NO.	517
3.	REGISTERED MEDIUM & LARGE UNIT	NO.	0
4.	ESTIMATED AVG. NO. OF DAILY WORKER EMPLOYED IN SMALL SCALE INDUSTRIES	NO.	5
5.	EMPLOYMENT IN LARGE AND MEDIUM INDUSTRIES	NO.	0
6.	TURNOVER OF MICRO& SMALL SCALE INDUSTRIES	IN LACS	1200
7.	TURNOVER OF MEDIUM & LARGE SCALE INDUSTRIES	IN LACS	0

Source:-DIC, Aligarh

3.1(III) Industry at a Glance (2013-2014)

Sr No	Head	Unit	Particulars
1.	REGISTERED INDUSTRIAL UNIT/EM-II ISSUE UNIT	NO.	924
2.	TOTAL INDUSTRIAL UNIT	NO.	924
3.	REGISTERED MEDIUM & LARGE UNIT	NO.	1
4.	ESTIMATED AVG. NO. OF DAILY WORKER EMPLOYED IN SMALL SCALE INDUSTRIES	NO.	6
5.	EMPLOYMENT IN LARGE AND MEDIUM INDUSTRIES	NO.	150
6.	TURNOVER OF MICRO& SMALL SCALE INDUSTRIES	IN LACS	3600
7.	TURNOVER OF MEDIUM & LARGE SCALE INDUSTRIES	IN LACS	700

Source:-DIC, Aligarh

3.2 YEAR WISE TREND OF UNITS REGISTERED

	YEAR	NUMBER OF	EMPLOYMENT	INVESTMENT
		REGISTERED		(Rs. In Lakh)
		UNITS		
Up to	1984-85	744	3640	3868.80
	1985-86	62	360	766.32
	1986-87	85	450	530.40
	1987-88	171	920	1253.43
	1988-89	127	690	1043.94
	1989-90	223	1200	1750.55
	1990-91	232	1420	2139.04
	1991-92	356	1540	3111.44
	1992-93	268	1156	2470.96
	1993-94	296	1280	2474.56
	1994-95	99	620	1014.75
	1995-96	118	730	1327.50
	1996-97	111	620	1060.05
	1997-98	243	1210	3234.33
	1998-99	292	1120	3285.00
	1999-2000	256	1340	3033.60
	2000-01	390	1850	4968.60
	2001-02	463	2330	6407.92
	2002-03	569	2820	9320.20
	2003-04	506	2640	8526.10
	2004-05	631	2860	10859.51
	2005-06	530	2430	8628.40
	2006-07	307	2140	3794.52
	2007-08	560	2335	3945.25
	2008-09	563	2632	4115.33
	2009-10	567	2580	5643.47
	2010-11	561	3303	9976.56
	2011-12	567	9020	2659.00
	2012-13	517	2744	5636.90
	2013-14	924	6036	12099.00
	Total	11338	59806	118968.89

Source: DIC -Aligarh

3.3 (I) DETAILS OF EXISTING MICRO & SMALL ENTERPRISES AND ARTISAN UNITS IN THE DISTRICT (2011-2012)

NIC CODE	TYPE OF	NUMBER	INVESTMENT	EMPLOYMENT
NO.	INDUSTRY	OF UNITS	(Rs. In Lakh)	
20	Agro based	117	786	327
22	Soda water	0	0	0
23	Cotton textile	0	0	0
24.	Woolen, silk & artificial Thread based	0	0	0
	clothes.			
25.	Jute & jute based	0	0	0
26.	Ready-made garments & embroidery	69	432	226
27.	Wood/wooden based furniture	11	142	32
28.	Paper & Paper products	1	31	12
29.	Leather based	4	10	12
31.	Chemical/Chemical based	2	7	7
30.	Rubber, Plastic & petro based	1	55	35
32.	Mineral based	0	0	0
33.	Metal based (Steel Fab.)	53	2627	332
35.	Engineering units	4	32	36
36.	Electrical machinery and transport equipment	0	0	0
97.	Repairing & servicing	276	4140	1388
01.	Others	29	758	252
		567	9020	2659

Source: DIC -Aligarh-----

3.3 (II) DETAILS OF EXISTING MICRO & SMALL ENTERPRISES AND ARTISAN UNITS IN THE DISTRICT (2012-2013)

NIC CODE	TYPE OF	NUMBER	INVESTMENT	EMPLOYMENT
NO.	INDUSTRY	OF UNITS	(Rs. In Lakh)	
20	Agro based	105	567.3	258
22	Soda water	0	0	0
23	Cotton textile	0	0	0
24.	Woolen, silk & artificial Thread based	0	0	0
	clothes.			
25.	Jute & jute based	0	0	0
26.	Ready-made garments & embroidery	19	36.98	47
27.	Wood/wooden based furniture	17	30.55	55
28.	Paper & Paper products	7	220.23	71
29.	Leather based	6	11.35	22
31.	Chemical/Chemical based	0	0	0
30.	Rubber, Plastic & petro based	7	139.15	25
32.	Mineral based	3	30	32
33.	Metal based (Steel Fab.)	99	1811.32	1235
35.	Engineering units	1	20	6
36.	Electrical machinery and transport equipment	1	7	4
97.	Repairing & servicing	174	755	426
01.	Others	78	2008.28	563
		517	5636.86	2744

Source: DIC -Aligarh-----

3.3 (III) DETAILS OF EXISTING MICRO & SMALL ENTERPRISES AND ARTISAN UNITS IN THE DISTRICT (2013-2014)

NIC CODE	TYPE OF	NUMBER	INVESTMENT	EMPLOYMENT
NO.	INDUSTRY	OF UNITS	(Rs. In Lakh)	
20	Agro based	173	1399	899
22	Soda water	0	0	0
23	Cotton textile	0	0	0
24.	Woolen, silk & artificial Thread based	26	63	155
	clothes.			
25.	Jute & jute based	0	0	0
26.	Ready-made garments & embroidery	57	154	398
27.	Wood/wooden based furniture	13	71	63
28.	Paper & Paper products	25	219	219
29.	Leather based	6	27	33
31.	Chemical/Chemical based	2	2	7
30.	Rubber, Plastic & petro based	22	430	163
32.	Mineral based	12	1392	148
33.	Metal based (Steel Fab.)	288	4376	2067
35.	Engineering units	7	145	62
36.	Electrical machinery and transport equipment	9	434	100
97.	Repairing & servicing	186	1939	1102
01.	Others	98	1448	620
		924	12099	6036

Source: DIC -Aligarh-----

3.4 Large Scale Industries / Public Sector undertakings

Industries (INDIA) Pvt.Ltd.Village Jamunka Gabhana Aligarh

3.4 (I) Large Scale Industries / Public Sector undertakings

List of the units in Aligarh

- 1. Hind Agro Pvt. Ltd. Talashpur Aligarh
- 2. Heng India Pvt.Ltd. Manjoor Garhi Aligarh
- 3. Fagerio conserva alena Ltd Talashpur khurd Aligarh
- 4. Al Ahmed Agro Food {P} Ltd.Vill. Udla Iliyas Aligarh
- 5. H.M.A.Agro Industries Ltd. Vill. Talashpur Khurd Aligarh
- 6 .Alsad Frogin food (P) Ltd. Vill Talashpur Khurd Aligarh
- 7 Al Dua food processing (P) Ltd. Vill Amarpur Kodla Aligarh.
- 8 Ram bay food Ltd. Vill.Bhartari G.T.Road Aligarh
- 9. Agrawal feromatic(P) Ltd.Vill. Bonor G.T.Road Aligarh
- 10 Wave Disllary & beverages Ltd.Ahmadpur Aligarh.
- 11A to Z waste management near. Mathura Road Aligarh
- 12 Bholey baba Dairy Industries (P) Ltd.near khereshwar Dham Aligarh
- 13 Zuberi Fibre (P) Ltd. UPSIDC Indl. Area Aligarh.
- 14 Jagran Prakashan Ltd. Tala Nagari Aligarh.
- 15 Pashupati Casting Ltd. Vill Kasimpur Aligarh
- 16. Pawana Locks (P) Ltd. Hari Nagar Palla Road Aligarh
- 17. Link Locks (P) Ltd. C-7 Indl Area Aligarh
- 18. Locks Master India (P) Ltd A-5 Indl Area Aligarh
- 19 R.P.Locks Co. (Harrison Locks) Madar Gate Aligarh
- 20 Konark Locks (P) Ltd. Agra Road Aligarh
- 21. Gresim Industries Ltd Vill Kasimpur Coal Aligarh
- 22. Ray International, A-88 Sector 1, Tala Nagari, Aligarh

3.5 Major Exportable Item

Hardware & Meat

3.6 Growth Trend

- Trend in micro small units is positive
- 3.7 Vendorisation / Ancillarisation of the Industry
 - Nil

3.8. Medium Scale Enterprises

3.8.1 List of the units in Aligarh & Near By Area

- NIL
- 3.8.2 Major Exportable Item
 - NIL

3.9 Service Enterprises

Approximately 1500 service enterprises in Tailoring, Engg, & Beauty Parlour are working in Iglas, Gonda & in Aligarh city. Estimated 8000 employees (Average 5-6) are working under them. App. 2.5 Lac is the turnover of these enterprises.

3.9.1 Potentials areas for service industry

Tailoring, Engg. Beauty Parlor, Atta Chakki, Steel fabrication, & Electric-Automobile machine repair are the potential areas for service industries.

3.10 Potential for new MSMEs are detailed below:

- Plastic based
- Rubber based
- Soda water
- Restaurant
- Beauty Parlor
- Ladies Boutique

4. Existing Clusters of Micro & Small Enterprise

4.1 DETAIL OF MAJOR CLUSTERS

4.1.1 **Manufacturing Sector**

- Locks & Hardware
- Wheat Flour

4.1.2 Service Sector

NIL

4.2 <u>Details for Identified cluster</u>

4.2.1 Name of the cluster: Locks & Hardware

1	Principal Products Manufactured in the Cluster	Locks & Hardware	
2	Name of the SPV	Aligarh Small Industries allaeni (P) Ltd 5 Indl	
		Estate Aligarh	
3	No. of functional units in the clusters	App 2500	
4	Turnover of the Clusters	App 1500 Crore	
5	Value of Exports from the Clusters	App 800 crore	
6	Employment in Cluster	10,000 app.	
7	Average investment in plant &	App. 2.5 lac	
	Machinery		
8	Major Issues / requirement	Shortage of Power, Poor Roads, Modern Tech.	
9	Presence of capable institutions	NSIC	
10	Thrust Areas	Shortage of Power,	
11	Problems & constraints	Shortage of Power, Poor Roads, Lack of	
		Modern Tech.	

Present status of the cluster: - Primary proposal to provide modern technology has already been sent to Govt. through SPV.

4.2.2 Name of the cluster: Flour Mill

	11212 1 (01110 01 0110 0100001)				
1	Principal Products Manufactured in	Wheat flour			
	the Cluster				
2	Name of the SPV	Wheat flour fabraction udyog gram sahkari			
		samitiLtd.Harduapur khas Road Aligarh			
3	No. of functional units in the clusters	55			
4	Turnover of the Clusters	200 crore			
5	Value of Exports from the Clusters	NIL			
6	Employment in Cluster	2000			
7	Average investment in plant &	2.5 crore			
	Machinery				
8	Testing needs	yes			
9	Thrust Area	Facilities for fabraction			
10	Access to Export Market	NIL			

Present status of the cluster:-. Working

5. General issues raised by industry association during the course of meeting

- Availability of uninterrupted Power Supply at lower rate.
- Better road connectivity.
- Enhancement of investment limit in Micro, Small & Medium Enterprises.
- State Industrial Policy: It must be declared.
- Attractive Industrial Policy of neighboring state.
- Various central/ state departments are operating similar nature of activities/ schemes with varying subside/ limits, required to be consolidated.
- Better Technology Up gradation Scheme with some mechanism for tracking of application status may be available on line.
- Implementation of online submission of Entrepreneurship Memorandum.
- Better loan scheme for self employment for educated unemployed youths.
- More benefit to micro level enterprises under CGTMSE scheme.
- Interest subsidy to Micro enterprises to attract more entrepreneurs to start new venture.
- MDA scheme should be more attractive.
- Procedure for National Awards should be simplified.
- Various DC (MSME) schemes must be more entrepreneurs friendly.

6. Prospects of training programmes during 2014-15

S.No.	Name of the programme	Subject	No of proposed programme to be conducted
1	ESDP	1-ESDP On Basic Welding 2-ESDO On Electric Gadgets Repairing	2
2	MDP	Management information system	0
3	EDP	For final year ITI students	01
4	IMC	For Industries/ Institution on MSME/ NMCP schemes	03

7. Action plan for MSME Schemes during 2014-15

S.	Name of the Scheme	Proposed activity on the scheme
No.		
1	MSE-CDP	1
2	ISO – 9000 / 14000/	6
	HACCP reimbursement	
3	MSE-MDA	1
4	CLCSS	4
5	Intensive Technical Assistance	12
6	International cooperation	-
7	TREAD for women	-
8	VDP	3
9	National awards	-
10	NMCP schemes	
	I. Lean Manufacturing	-
	II Design Clinic	-
	III Market assistance & Tech. up gradation	-
	IV QMS/QTT	1
	V Tech. & quality up	1
	gradation support	
	VI ICT	-
	VII Bar Code	1
	VIII IPR	-
	IX Incubator scheme	-

8. STEPS TO SET UP MSMEs

Following are the brief description of different agencies for rendering assistance to the entrepreneurs.

S.No	Type of assistance	Name and address of agencies
1.	Provisional Registration Certificate (EM-1) & Permanent Registration Certificate (EM-II)	DIC, Aligarh
2.	Identification of Project Profiles, techno- economic and managerial consultancy services, market survey and economic survey reports.	1 MSME DI. Agra 2 DIC, Aligarh
3.	Land and Industrial shed	DIC,UPSIDC
4.	Financial Assistance	UPFC, KVIC, KVIB, NABARD, SIDBI, & All Commercial Bank
5.	For raw materials under Govt. Supply	UPSIC, Agra
6.	Plant and machinery under hire / purchase basis.	Financial Institutions, NSIC,SIDBI,NABARD
7.	Power/ Electricity	UP Power Corp
8.	Technical Know –how.	MSME-DI, Agra, FFDC, Kannauj, CFTI/ PPDC, Agra, CDGI, Firozabad NRDL,UPCON,CSIR
9.	Quality & Standard	BIS,BEE,VRL,QCI, NABL
10.	Marketing /Export Assistance	MSME,NSIC,NVIC,UPEPB, DIUP
11.	Other Promotional Agencies	DIC,NABARD,SIDBI,KVIC ,DUDA,LLFS